From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 10/27/2011 11:59:20 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Letter Regarding Privileged and Protected Documents
".....and Richard"

On Oct 27,2011, at 11:43 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Wow. Wonderful group to be in.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Frank Lindh <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter Regarding Privileged and Protected Documents

Let me run this idea by you:

"Cherry, Darbee, Stock & Assoc.”

On Oct 27,2011, at 11:27 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Very funny.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Letter Regarding Privileged and Protected Documents

How many rogue officers do you want???
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On Oct 27,2011, at 11:23 AM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Are they all from me ?

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: Letter Regarding Privileged and
Protected Documents

From: Lindh, Frank

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: Fwd: Letter Regarding Privileged and
Protected Documents

I got this literally one second after responding to
your prior email on this subject.

Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hartman, Sanford (Law)"
<SLHb@pge.com>

To: "Frank Lindh

(frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)"
<frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Letter Regarding
Privileged and Protected
Documents

Frank -
I have attached a letter to you

regarding privileged and protected
documents. Thanks.
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Sandy
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